Jill E. Clark

From: : . Jill E. Clark. :

Sent: * Wednesday, September 09, 2009 6:29 AM

To: ~ Borger, John P.; Michael Sullivan; sara.lathrop@ci.minneapolis.mn.us
Cc: : Jeanette Bead; Chad Bowman; Iwalker@faegre.com

Subject: Correction ’

| want to correct a statement/surmise that | made.

I have indicated in an earlier email that the subpoena to Midwest Marketing had to have been from content in the
Forensic Report. ' '

I have located Midwest Marketing (the name) in documents that Plaintiffs produced to defendants, so | want at the
earliest opportunity to correct the record on that.

Jill Clark

Jill Clark, P.A.

(0) 763 417-9102
From home computer

Exhibif@ﬁl




